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January 20, 2017

Ms. Amy Eschberger, Environmental Protection Specialist
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St., Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Request for Extension — Midwestern Farms, M-1993-059 TR-05

Dear Ms. Eschbergr,

Per our conversation, it is my understanding that changes have occurred with the Colorado
Parks and Wildlifes involvement in the reclamation of Midwestern Farms that will impact our
reclamation TR-05, adequacy review response. VWe would like to request an additional 60
day extension to address changes to our response which was recently submitted. Please
consider our current response void at this time.

Please contact me at 719-489-3385 with any questions or concerns.

All the best,
E/Utern Colorado Aggregates

David Ki
O 719-489-3385
C 970-903-4811

David

David A. King
Kirkland Construction
P.O. Box 580

Rye, Colorado 81069
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